RECEIVED
AUG 0 3 2015

Peter K. Roosevelt MINERALS & MINING PROGRAM

621 17th Street Suite 710
Denver, CO 80293
303-825-8606

July 30, 2015

Mr. Bob Townsend C.P.G.
DENR - PMB2020

523 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  Spacing Request
Hills View Field
Sec. 25, T9S, R2E
Fall River, SD

Dear Mr. Townsend:

This is a request to have the following lands designated and named as the Hills View
Field :

Sec. 25, T9S, R2E

NWSW % 40 ac. m/I

NESW % 40 ac. m/l

NWSE % 40 ac. m/I

The minerals in the NWSW Y are owned by Kenneth and Verna Barker. The minerals in
the NESW Y are owned by Kenneth and Verna Barker. The minerals in the NWSE % are
100% USA.

The discovery well is the 11-25 Barker producing from the 2" Leo sands and is an off-
pattern location being 200°FEL of the quarter.

I request spacing of one well per 40 ac. of a spacing unit with all wells to be located not
less than 1000’ from the nearest well completed in or drilling to the pool and not closer
than 500 from the boundary of the spacing unit for the pool.

The stratigraphic interval to be spaced is the 2" Leo.

Enclosed is a plat of the three 40 ac. to be spaced.

Thank you,

126X Lo~

Peter K. Roosevelt



